PENALLY COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED PENALUN

Minutes of the General Meeting of the Penally Community Council held at Penally Village Hall on Wednesday 12th February 2025 at 6.00 pm.

Present: Cllrs S Snow (Chair), I Richards (Vice Chair), P Boyle, J Rilstone, P Walsh, County Cllr Phil Kidney and The Clerk.

Meeting agenda

Meeting started at 18.05pm. Cllr Snow (Chair) opened the meeting.

2025/02 100 To receive any Apologies for Absence.

Apologies received from Cllrs Mackie and Williams-James

2025/02 101 To Receive any personal and prejudicial Declaration of Interests as per the Code of Conduct

None

2025/02 102 To Receive the Minutes of the Meeting Held on the 8th of January 2025

Cllr Snow proposed that the Minutes of the General meeting of Penally Community Council held on the 8th of January 2025, as presented to the Council, be signed as a true record of the meeting; Cllr Richards seconded the proposal with a majority of Cllrs in agreement.

2025/02 103 Matters Arising from the Minutes - Information Only

None.

2025/02 104 Consider Account(s) for Payment and Bank Reconciliation – See finance report.

Cllr Walsh proposed the Banking Reconciliation and statement be accepted as a true account, Cllr Rilstone seconded the proposal, all Cllrs in full agreement.

February payments

002113	Salary	February	£301.68
002114	HMRC	TAX	£71.00
002115	Penally Village Hall	Room hire	£53.00
002116	S Snow	Expenses	£58.10
002117	Audit Wales	Audit Fees	£2171.75

Invoices received total of £2655.53 Cllr Walsh proposed payment be made, seconded by Cllr Rilstone, all Cllrs in full agreement.

2025/02 105 To consider Donation request.

The Clerk read a request from Penally Yarn Bombers, Cllr Richards proposed that a donation of £200.00 be made to the group, Cllr Boyle seconded the proposal all Cllrs in agreement.

2025/02 106 Consider Planning applications received.

24/0962/PA, Ty Lwcus, 13, Strawberry Gardens, Penally, Tenby, Pembrokeshire, SA70 7QF, Replacement decking to rear and alterations to rear elevation of dwelling Following consideration of the information presented by the Planning Authority, Cllr Snow proposed Penally Community Council have no objection, Cllr Richards seconded the proposal all Cllrs in agreement.

24/0953/PA Valldemosa, PENALLY, Tenby, Pembrokeshire, SA70 7PE, Extension & Alterations. Following consideration of the information presented by the Planning Authority, Cllr Rilstone proposed Penally Community Council have no objection, Cllr Walsh seconded the proposal all Cllrs in agreement.

2025/02 107 Planning application notices received.

None

2025/02 108 Consideration of correspondence received.

The Clerk read correspondence received from a local resident enquiring on current use of land opposite the top end of Strawberry Lane. Cllr Kidney advised the matter has been brought to the attention of the local authority and will be investigated.

The Clerk read correspondence from Solva Community Council regarding the Boundaries Commission proposed changes to Community Council members. The Clerk to reply supporting concerns raised by Solva Community Council.

The Clerk advised that Pembrokeshire County Council withdraw support for the Community Council websites, correspondence received from local web designer offering design of a new website information to be passed to Cllr Richards to follow up.

2025/02 109 County Councillor Philip Kidney report

Cllr Kidney reported National Parks have offered an 'e' bike scheme at the Penally train station car park, further information to follow. A meeting has taken place with local Holiday Park owners who have expressed concern on the proposed Tourism tax, concerns on impact on tourists also how the funds raised will be spent. The new housing development at Jameston, local lettings service opening for applicants mid-June.

Pembrokeshire County Council Finance are to meet Cllrs to discuss proposed 9.85% Council tax increase. Feedback received on the widening of the roadway in Holloway Court, the creation of safer parking welcomed. The road drains and gulleys throughout the village recently have been cleared.

2025/02 110 To receive any reports from working parties, including projects.

Cllr Snow reported quote received for proposed Pétanque area, permission awaited from Pembrokeshire County Council, Cllr Kidney to seek response. Speed sign post erected in village, communication between the supplier and the Highways department on installation, delivery awaited. Penally camp commemorative stone removed, to be sited at new location.

The Clerk reported the lease agreement has been sent to Church of Wales in regard to the memorial garden. Cllr Boyle in discussion with local contractor on plan for new entrance and walkway at the memorial garden.

2025/02 111 To receive reports from Council Representatives.

Cllr Snow reported that the Village Hall Committee meeting will be the following week. Crow news recently distributed throughout the Community.

Next meeting: Wednesday 12th March 2025

Meeting closed 19.05 pm.